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From: Melissa Joy

To: dchadwick@canterraminerals.com

Cc: Jeff Mercer; Phyllis Beaulieu

Subject: 2BE-HEEQ0712 Heequo Property

Date: Thursday, March 15, 2012 9:53:43 AM

Attachments: 100729 2BE-HEEQ712 Water Use Inspection Report-IMLE.pdf

100126 2BE-HEEQ712 Water use inspection report 2009-IMLE.pdf

110506 2BE-HEEQ712 INAC LUP Request for Closure-IMLE.pdf

RMO BP N2005C0022 27Julyl0 1.pdf

RMO BP N2005C0022 27Julyl0 2.pdf

RMO BP N2005C0022 27Julyl0 3.pdf

10ALUIT-#513689-2BE-HEE0712 HEEQUO-DIAMONDEX PROPERTY INSPECTION PHOTOGRAPHS 2010.pdf

Hello Ms. Chadwick,

A submission of a Revised Final Restoration and Abandonment Plan (dated June 20/11) was found on the
NWB's ftp site. It addresses some of the concerns presented in the 2010 water licence inspection report,
namely the lack of details from the final camp clean-up activities in 2008. As well, based on
communications with the Resource Management Officer who closed the Land permit, it seems an error
was made as to the camp location (these photos are attached for your records).

Based on the site photographs taken in 2010 by myself (enclosed for your reference), there remain
outstanding issues with respect to the camp closure under the water licence. If outstanding
administrative issues have already been addressed, please ensure that this is communicated directly to
the Inspector(s).

Thank-you,
Melissa

Melissa Joy, B. Env Sc.

Water Resource Officer

Aboriginal Affairs & Northern Development Canada
P.O. Box 100, Igaluit, NU, X0A OHO

PH: (867) 975-4288

FAX: (867) 979-6445

email: melissa.joy@aandc.gc.ca

This transmission is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure,
distribution, or other use is strictly prohibited. If you have received

this message in error, please contact sender immediately and delete this
transmission and any attachments.
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WATER USE INSPECTION REPORT

Date: July 29, 2010 Licensee Rep. (Name/Title): David Ritcey

Licensee: Diamondex Resources Ltd. Licence No.: 2BE-HEEQ712 (Heequo property)

Inspection findings at Heequo Camp location (NAD 83, degrees/minutes/seconds): N65° 59’ 08", W112°
44’ 35”

e Charred debris and ash, including metals pieces and nails (from where camp materials/structures
were burned) was not cleaned up

e Latrine pit was inadequately contoured
Odd bits of small wood and metal debris were scattered near previous tent frame locations
Vegetation (except where burn was conducted) appears to be recovering nicely

As per the Water Licence, Part B (General Conditions), the description of final clean-up activities submitted
by the Licensee (2009 Final Restoration Plan) does not provide sufficient detail to confirm the Licensee has
met the licence requirements with respect to abandonment and restoration of the property. As per section

2 (iv), the Licensee is to provide a description of all final reclamation work undertaken.

As per Part D (Conditions Applying to Waste Disposal), section 8: Latrine pits are to be treated with lime
and covered with native material prior to abandonment. Licensee is to confirm if lime had been used prior
to decommissioning.

The Licensee is to confirm/demonstrate that each applicable section of Part | (Conditions Applying to
Abandonment and Restoration) have been met. Several specific sections are brought to your attention:
e Section 4: Licensee shall remove from the site infrastructures and site material. This includes ash
and debris left over from open burning of camp materials.
e Section 11: All disturbed areas shall be contoured and stabilized upon completion of work and
restored to a pre-disturbed state.

Issues/Non-Compliance of Act or Licence:

Licensee’s request for file closure is denied at this time, until it can be demonstrated that the requirements
for abandonment and restoration under the water licence have been fulfilled to the satisfaction of the
Inspector. This includes the outstanding requirements requested in the 2009 Inspection Report, which has
been attached for your reference.

Melissa Joy Sent by E-mail
Inspector’s Name Inspector’s Signature
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INAC Field Operations

P.O. Box 100, Building 918

Igaluit, NU X0A 0HO
File: 2BE-HEE0712
CIDM # 387276

Jan 26, 2010
VIA EMAIL

David Ritcey

Senior Project Geologist
Diamondex Resources Ltd.

PO Box 11584

1410-650 West Georgia Street
Vancouver, BC V6B 4N8
E-mail: dritcey@diamondex.net

Re: Water Licence 2BE-HEEQ0712 (Heequo Property) Request for Licence Cancellation
Dear Mr. Ritcey:

Due to a logistical discrepancy INAC was unable to inspect the property in question this year, and will
undertake an inspection during the 2010 season of the Heequo camp location, identified at 65°59°3”N and
112°44°40”W.

Water licence inspection activities are conducted under the Nunavut Water and Nunavut Surface Rights
Tribunal Act. Pending a final field inspection of the property, a document review of this licence has been
conducted and several items requiring the attention of your company have been identified. These items
must be addressed before this licence can be considered for closure.

Should you require more information or clarification please contact the undersigned. If you have any
questions please do not hesitate to contact our office.

Sincerely,

2 s
Miltaﬁnspeclo:

Melissa Joy

Water Resource Officer, Kitikmeot Region
Indian & Northern Affairs Canada

E-mail: Melissa.Joy@inac.gc.ca

Ph: (867) 975-4548

Fx: (867) 979-6445

Cc: Peter Kusugak — Manager of Field Operations, Indian & Northern Affairs Canada
Lou-Ann Cornacchio — Manager of Water Resources, Indian & Northern Affairs Canada
Phyllis Beaulieu — Manager Licensing, Nunavut Water Board




mailto:dritcey@diamondex.net


mailto:Melissa.Joy@inac.gc.ca





I *I Indian and Northern Affaires indiennes
Affairs Canada et du Nord Canada

WATER USE INSPECTION REPORT

Date: July 25, 2009 Licensee Rep. (Name/Title): David Ritcey

Licensee: Diamondex Resources Ltd Water Licence No.: 2BE-HEE0712

Comment: Unable to attend site on July 25/09 (logistical discrepancy); reschedule for 2010 field
season

Records Review:

During a review of the Final Restoration Plan (FRP) submitted (May 2009), several discrepancies
were identified between the activities reported in the FRP and those listed within the Annual
Reports (located on the NWB ftp site). The Licensee is to provide clarification on the following:

i) The 2003 Annual Report indicates that the Heequo Camp was not utilized during
the 2003 field season; the FRP says it was.

i) The 2005 Annual Report states that the Camp was used during the 2005 field
season; the FRP does not mention activity after 2004.

iii) No Annual Report was found for 2002; FRP indicates that the camp site was used
in 2002 for an exploration program.

As per the FRP, no drill programs have been reported on the property. Licensee is to confirm this
IS accurate.

It is reported in the FRP that the site was cleaned up by Discovery Mining Services in late 2008;
however, no confirmation was provided for specific requirements listed under Part | (Conditions
Applying to Abandonment and Restoration) of the water licence.

Part B: General Conditions

The description of final clean-up activities submitted by the Licensee does not provide sufficient
detail to confirm the Licensee has met the licence requirements with respect to abandonment and
restoration of the property. As per section 2 (iv), the Licensee is to provide a description of all
final reclamation work undertaken.

Part D: Conditions Applying to Waste Disposal

As per section 5 and 6: Licensee shall maintain records of all wastes disposed of and records of
confirmation of proper disposal of backhauled waste. Licensee is to provide copies of these
records from 2005 to 2008 to the Inspector for review.

As per section 8: Latrine pits are to be treated with lime and covered with native material prior to
abandonment. Licensee is to confirm if lime had been used prior to decommissioning.

Part I: Conditions Applying to Abandonment and Restoration

The Licensee to confirm/demonstrate that each applicable section of Part | has been met. Several
specific sections are brought to your attention, based on the 2009 inspection findings of water
licence 2BE-PERO0610, also held by Diamondex Resources in the Kitikmeot region.
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As per section 3: Licensee shall backfill and restore, to the satisfaction of an Inspector, all sumps
to the pre-existing natural contours of the land.

As per section 4: Licensee shall remove from the site infrastructures and site material.

As per section 7: In order to promote natural growth of vegetation....all disturbed surfaces shall
be prepared by ripping, grading, or scarifying the surface to conform to the natural topography.

As per section 11: All disturbed areas shall be contoured and stabilized upon completion of work
and restored to a pre-disturbed state.

Summary

Licensee’s request for file closure is denied at this time, until it can be demonstrated that the
requirements for abandonment and restoration under the water licence have been fulfilled to the
satisfaction of the Inspector.

The Licensee is to submit the required information and documentation to the Inspector and NWB,
no later than Apr 30, 2010.

An inspection is anticipated to occur during the 2010 summer field season.

M. Joy Sent by E-mail

Inspector’s Name Inspector’s Signature
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RESOURCES LTD.

TSX: DSP

May 6, 2011

NUNAVUT WATER BOARD
P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU

X0B 110

Attention: Phyllis Beaulieu, Manager of Licensing

Dear Ms Beaulieu;

Reference: = NWB File No. 2BE-HEE0712
This letter shall serve as our request for closure of the ahove noted file. We hereby confirm that on
November 12, 2010 Indian and Northern Affairs Canada provided final clearance of the associated Land
Use Permit #N2005C0022 (a copy of which is attached for ease of reference).

Please contact the undersigned, should you have any questions regarding this matter.

Thank you.

Land Manager

Jdc Nunavut Water
Attachment Board
MAY 1 9 201

Public Registry

P.0O. Box 11584, Suite 1410 - 650 West Georgia Street, Vancouver, British Columbia V6B 4N8
Telephone: 604-687-6644 Facsimile: 604-687-1448 E-Mail: info@diamondex.net
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Affairs Canada et du Nord Canada
www.inac.ge.ca wiww.ainc.ge.ca

Land Administration

P.G: Box 100

IQALUIT, NU X0A 0HO
~ Phone: 867-975-4275
FAX: 867-975-4286

November 12, 2010

Diamondex Resources Lid. _
P.0O. Box 11584, 1410-650 W. Georgia Street
Vancouver, BC '

V56K 4N8
3

Dear Ms.Stritychuk:

Re: Land Use Permit #N2005C0022

Type of Operation: Mineral Exploration- Campsite
Location: Takivuak lake Area, Kitikmeot, NU

Your fife - Votra référence

Our fila - Naitre référence

RECEIVEN DEC -2 2010

We have now received verification from our field office that your final plan submission is correct

and that this operation has been satisfactorily completed.

There is 1o land use fees owing or refundable for this operation.

I hereby grant you final clearance for the above operation conducted under the authority of land
use permit #N2005C0022. This releases you from all obligations under the said permit and the

annexed operating cond1t10ns

Thank you for your co-operation. Qur file is now closed.

Sincerely,

racey McCaie
A/Land Administrator Specialist

ce: Manager, Field Operations
RMO - Kitikmeot RMO
CIDMS # 434675

Canada

Ieoqou -
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CIDM#513689
2BE-HEEOQ0712 Inspection Photographs taken July 29, 2010
(Water Resource Officer, Melissa Joy)

Photograph 1: Aerial survey of former Heequo camp location. Six former tent frame locations, latrine site, former fuel cache and
helicopter pad area are identifiable in this view.
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
(Water Resource Officer, Mellssa Joy)

Photograph 5: View of non-
combustible material and nails
left in the burn area.
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CIDM#513689
2BE-HEEOQ0712 Inspection Photographs taken July 29, 2010
(Water Resource Officer, Melissa Joy)

Photograph 5: Closer view of former tent frame area. Vegetation appears to be recovering.









